
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:47 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: Addendum to the 4/26/2024 BOD Special Meeting agenda 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
The 4/26/2024 BOD Special Meeting agenda has been updated on our agenda portal to include the 
following: 
 

• Item # 2.1.X      INFORMATION ITEM: Receive an update on SB1031 
(Wiener/Wahab). (Verbal Report) 

 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA  95134 
Tel: 408.321.5680 
 

 
 
 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4264


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: Update to the 4/26/2024 Board of Directors Special Meeting Addenda 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
The 4/26/2024 BOD Special Meeting Addenda has been updated on our agenda portal to include the 
following: 
 

• Item #2.1.A.4.X       Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation 

o      [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)] 
•   

o      Name of Case: Gonzales et al. v. VTA 

     (Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 22-CV-403929) 

 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA  95134 
Tel: 408.321.5680 
 

 
 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4264


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:12 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: Update to the 4/26/2024 BOD Workshop agenda packet 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
 The 4/26/2024 BOD's Workshop agenda packet has been updated on our agenda portal to include the 
following: 

• Item #2.1.a.   LRV board workshop 0426-final (Revised) PPT  

 

• Item #2.2.b.    BSV Ph II Project Cost and Funding PPT 

Thank you 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA  95134 
Tel: 408.321.5680 
 
 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4263


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 5:19 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: May 2, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:   

You may now access the May 2, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet on 
our agenda portal. 

Thank you, 

 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4040
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